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                                  Date: 13/09/2018 

 

               MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To: Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board 

And To: John MacLean, Chief Administrative Officer 

From: Alice Johnston, Corporate Officer 

Date of Meeting: Committee of the Whole_Sep20_2018 

File: 340-50/Hospital 

Subject:  CCRHD Recruitment and Retention Fund Policy 

 

Item for Discussion:  
CCRHD Recruitment and Retention Fund Policy 

 

Background:  
The Policy Committee will be reviewing an updated Cariboo Chilcotin Regional Hospital 

District Recruitment and Retention Fund Policy, as attached hereto, at its meeting on September 

20th (earlier today). In the interest of time, the policy is hereby presented to the Committee of the 

Whole for comments and/or suggestions, and will also be brought forward to the CCRHD Board 

at the September 21st meeting (tomorrow) for consideration of endorsement.  

 

 

Attachments:  
Draft CCRHD Recruitment and Retention Fund Policy 

 

 


